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> Back to OneMotoring

- Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
" Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Detalls

Wehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Viehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Nou

Maximum Power Qutput:

Open Market Value:

Original Reglstration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;

Iintended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amaunt:

The infarmation contained herein Is correct as at 13 Aug 2019

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
114F

SLC1453L

Mo

13 Aug 2019

MNISSAN

SYLPHY 1.4 CVT ABS DVAIRBAG 2WD 2DR
Red

2016

HR 1469894008
MNTBBAB1720027213
BS.0kW (113 bhp)
$14,807.00

03 May 2016

03 May 2016

o

§14,807.00

Yes
02 May 2026
$12,605.00

02 May 2026

A~ Car up to 1600¢c & 97kW (1306he)
10

$47,300.00

$31.782.00

$44,387.00

OK
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Shirlsz' Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>
Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 8:50 am

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); Ng Li Ting

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SLC1453L OD (UOI) DOA - 08/08/2019
Dear Rasul ,

Noted .

Aside to Li Ting ,

Fyi.

Best Regards,

ZUHRI

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038916 :: Fax: +65-64697472
Email: zuhri@tanchong.com

Website: www.tanchong.com ! Wiww.nissan.com.sg

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 18 October 2019 18:05

To: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5LC1453L OD (UOI) DOA - 08/08/2019

Hi Zuhri,

Finalised amount confirmed as per your attachment

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasuli@lkkauto.com | fax: 6843-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
FrSrs -

e
i, - -

Save the Earth: Print only when necessary-

From: Muhammad Zuhri [mailto:zuhri@tanchong.com
Sent: Friday, 18 October, 2019 8:55 AM
To: Rasul (LKKAuto)



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.comsg>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 10:25 AM

To: Muhammad Zuhri; assignments; SUR
Subject: RE: Survey SLC1453L OD Recovery Claim
Attachments: ESTzip

Dear Zuhri,

We will arrange LKK to survey the vehicle
Dear Shiau Chan,

Please arrange to survey the vehicle at Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd.
Excess: S$ 750.00

Warmest Regards
Jenny Lew
Claims Division

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Arson Road. #28-01 Springleaf Tower. Singepore 079809
Main = (5] 6222 7733 | DID « (65) B4BO 8329 | Fax « {65) 6327 3860 | Emall » Ennyléwii oy com sq

LOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse. copy,
disclose. distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are nol the intended
recipient. please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nar any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents Any opinion in this email may nat necessarily
represent the opinion of UDB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: Muhammad Zuhri [mailto:zuhri@tanchong.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 August, 2019 9:58 AM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uol.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Survey SLC1453L OD Recovery Claim
Importance: High

Dear Jenny ,
Kindly refer the attached file & below emall.

Best Regards,

ZUHRI

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038916 :: Fax: +65-64697472
Email: zubhri®@tanchong.com

Website: www .tanchong.com :: www.nissan.com.sg

From: Muhammad Zuhri
Sent: 13 August 2019 09:42
To: 'claims@uol.com.sg' <claims@uoi.com.sg>




Subject: FW: Survey SLC1453L OD Recovery Claim
Importance: High

Hi,

Kindly assist to arrange survey as follows:
The vehicle in.

Please revert with confirmation.

Best Regards,

ZUHRI

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038916 :: Fax: +65-64697472
Email: zuhri@tanchong.com

Wehsite: www.tanchong.com :; www.nissan.com.sg

From: Muhammad Zuhri

Sent: 10 August 2019 10:11

To: claims@uoi.com.sg

Subject: Survey SLC1453L OD Recovery Claim
Importance: High

Hi,

Kindly assist to arrange survey as follows:
The vehicle in,

Please revert with confirmation.

Best Regards,

M.ZUHRI

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038916 :: Fax: +65-64697472
Email: zuhri@tanchong.com

Website: www.tanchong.com :: www.nissan.com.sg



Shirlez Hiew (LKK Autu!

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 1:30 PM

To: 'Muhammad Zuhri’

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: 5LC1453L OD (UOI) DOA - 08/08/2019
Attachments: SUPP.pdf

Dear Zuhri,

Supplementary approved by UOL

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@®|kkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408533)

From: Muhammad Zuhri [mailto:zuhri@tanchong.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 8:37 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLC1453L OD (UOI) DOA - 08/08/2019

Hi Shirley ,
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
Sent: 13 August 2019 17:31

To: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: SLC1453L OD (UOI) DOA - 08/08/2019

Dear Zuhri,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLC 1453L (Excess $750/-).



Shirlﬂ Hiew !LI{I{ Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 10:27 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LEK Auto)

Cc assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: Survey SLC1453L OD Recovery Claim
Dear Shirley,

Please authorise the repair up to $38 624.90 incl supp.items.
Excess: 55750.00

Thank You.

Warmes! Regards
Janny Lew

Claima Division
United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #£28-01 Spnngleat Tower. Singapore 079808
Main = (65) B222 7733 | DID + (65) 8400 B320 | Fax « (85) 6327 3888 | Email - pnoyviewiuo com s

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy.
disciose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are nol the intended
recipient. please delete all copies of this email from your computer system, As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
nelther UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew @Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 16 August, 2019 9:35 AM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uol.com.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Survey SLC1453L OD Recovery Claim

Dear Jenny,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLC 14353L.
Date of survey: 13/08/2019
Number of days : 7 days

Please let us have your supplementary approval please.

Kindly provide us the claim no.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handlar

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315%
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 9:35 AM

To: "LEW JENNY'

Ce: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: Survey SLC1453L OD Recovery Claim
Attachments: SLC 1453L - Preli Advise 2.pdf

Dear Jenny,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLC 1453L.
Date of survey: 13/08/2019
Number of days : 7 days

Please let us have your supplementary approval please.

Kindly provide us the claim no.

Thank you.

Best Aegards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

From: LEW JENNY [mailto:jennylew@uoi.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 5:19 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Survey SLC1453L OD Recovery Claim

Dear Shirley,

Please proceed with the repair authorisation up to S%8.310.00
Excess: $8750.00

Enclose the discharge voucher for client due execution.

Warmes! Regards
Jenny Lew

Claims Division
United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Moad, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Smgapom 079809
Main « (B5) 5222 7733 | DID - (65) 5480 8329 | Fax « (85) 6327 3868 | Emall » EnnyewiDuol com &g

LOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person recelving this email and any attachment{s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the infarmation in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents Any opinion in this emall may not necessarily
represent the opinian of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.



Shirlez Hiew !LKK Autn!

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 5:31 PM

To: zuhri@tanchong.com

Ce: SUR

Subject: SLC1453L OD (UOI} DOA - 08/08/2019
Attachments: 0D Templatezip

Dear Zuhri,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLC 1453L (Excess $750/-).

[f there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 1o arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@ikkauto.com | faxi 6256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408333)



Shirlﬂ Hiew !I.I{l{ Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 5:19 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Cc assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: Survey SLC1453L OD Recovery Claim
Attachments: 0D Templatezip

Dear Shirley,

Please proceed with the repair authorisation up to $$8,310.00
Excess: S§75000

Enclose the discharge voucher for client due execution.

Warmest Regards

Janny Lew

Claims Division

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road #28-01 Springkeal Towsr Singapore 078808
Main = (85) 5222 7733 | DID + (65) F490 B329 | Fax - (65) 6327 3868 | Email = @onyiewSuol com §g

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treal the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute of retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed.
neither UOB nar any entity in the LOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew @Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August, 2019 5:04 PM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew®@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Survey SLC1453L OD Recovery Claim

Dear Jenny,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLC 1453L.
Date of survey: 13/08/2019
Number of days : 7 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handier
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 5:04 PM

To: "LEW JENNY'

Ce: ‘assignments’; 'SUR’

Subject: RE: Survey SLC1453L OD Recovery Claim
Attachments: SLC 1453L- Preli Advise pdf

Dear Jenny,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLC 1453L.
Date of survey: 13/08/2019
Number of days : 7 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Thank yau.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4085933)

From: Muhammad Zuhri [mailto:zuhri@tanchong.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 11:16 AM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uol.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Survey SLC1453L OD Recovery Claim

Hilenny,
Noted .

Best Regards,

ZUHRI

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Tel: +65-64634091 :: DID: +65-67038916 :: Fax: +65-64697472
Email: zuhri@tanchong.com

Website: www.tanchong.com :: www.nissan.com.sg

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: 13 August 2019 10:25

To: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Survey SLC1453L OD Recovery Claim




F IZES  Chuman

AsnmEm Peln Company Reglstration Ma. 199007 198R

EL U AVE L, #02-25 [AYA URLINDUSTHRIAL FARK, SINGAPORE 08933 TEL @ (065) 62563501 FAX : (U65) 61564315

Your Ref: TBA Date: 16 August 2019
Our Ref: CS/UOI19013977/R 1sd3

The Motor Claims Department
UN OVERS RANCE
Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. __SLC 14531 .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the ubovementioned vehicle
on 08/08/2019 at the premises of M/s Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd and have the

following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 1SS 1097570 . (inclusive supp)
Revised Estimate Amount 1SS 7.181.84 | (inclusive supp)
“Check” ltems Amount (88 144306 .

Total :SS 862490 .

Market Value :SS 5800000 .

LTA Reimbursement Value 1SS 44.387.00

Nett Value :SS 1361300

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages
at the o/s front portion.

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages Consistent.

Repair cost economical. Supplementary amount is $ 314.96.
Repair days: 7 Days

Yours faithfully,
Mohammed Rasul
Automotive Assessor



! U!‘_’ muhnh

i = Piw Lo Company Ragistration Ne. 190507188

S1 UHEAVE L #02-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408903 TEL @ (65 62560561 FAX : (DML ) BIS&dN1 5

Your Ref: TBA Date: 13 August 2019

Our Ref: CS/UOL19013977/R1sd3

The Motor Claims Department

UN OVERS ELTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO, _SLC 1453L .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 08/08/2019 at the premises of M/s Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 88 10.660.74
Revised Estimate Amount :S§ 686688
“Check” Items Amount (85 144306 .
Total ;8% 831000 .
Market Value ;S8 5800000
LTA Reimbursement Value :§S 44387,

Nett Value 'S 3 00
Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages
al the ofs front portion.

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages Consistent.

Repair cost economical, we have not authorise repair
Repair days: 7 Days

Yours faithfully,
Mohammed Rasul
Automotive Assessar



MTCT I 0110 | Tam Chong Mot Saiss Pia Lid « Bukl Timat _—
ENTRY DATE & TIME: QROR TR 1207
SUSKAITTED By Muraremad Zune Bin lemel

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Pima=a raport c-:rh.-.ﬂlx tha dutalis of the scoicenl o speed up the claims process
2 This Form must be compleled by tha Polcyholder andior the Authorisad Driver.

1 Informadion provided must be s truthful 8nd Bccurale 88 possibie. Any willul misrepmsemaion or wimoldng of masenal facts may allow negrance Sompansas o

rapudiate pohoy labdily

4. The lssus and ncceptance of this Form by insurance companios is not an admission of paficy kaniity on the pat of he INsurEnce companies
5 Any false reporting may ba referred fo the Police for investigation.

B This report will be forwarted by (e inauress of the GLA Records Managorrent Centre established by the General Insurance Associalion of Singupore (GlA) for
mrchviving and thit copies of this report will, for a fee, e made availacis wpon application by Narmelsd paies
T. By e indgemeani of this mpor to the insgram. you hemsby consen 1o the anchiving of this repon st 58 oentre and 10 copias of tha raport being made svallahls

aforaaad

Data Of Report
Data Of Acoidant
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

DB/0B/2019 12:07

08/08/2019.08:15

EXIT OF SILAT ROAD SiKH TEMPLE X JLN BUKIT MERAH
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registarad Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No
Allemativa Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufactirer

Model

Exact Purpose far which vehicle was being used al

tima of accident

Are you claiming undar your own insurance policy

for repair 1o your vehicle?

i No, Please state action 1o be taken

Vehicle Catagory
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Data Of Birth
Cecupation

Data Of Driving Pass
Driving Exparience
Gandar

Mobile Number

Fax Numbar

Contact Number
EMall Address

SLC1453L

HARBANS SINGH
S0031114F
SANGHAR@HOTMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +85-97483052
OTHERS-97483052

NISSAN
SYLPHY-1.6 (A)

PRIVATE CAR

UNITED OVERSEAS INSLIRANCE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DHOM12002868517T01

HARBANS SINGH
SO0031114F

05/11/1854

INDOOR

181111974

44 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97483052

OTHERS-87483052
SANGHAR@EHOTMAIL.COM

Pags 1 of 11



654 YISHUN AVE 4
Address §12-441

Postcode THORSA
VWas driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Drver's Own -
Vahicla =

Insurance Company of Dnvar's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accidant

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Waather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DORY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accideni? NO

Was any Injured conveyed 1o hospital by ND

ambulanca?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown parson(s)
soliciting/offening acciden| claims assistance

Numbar of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the eccident reported 1o the police? NO
If Yes Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NOD
If Yeas against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER THE ATTTACHED

Attachmenti(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was thera any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? ND
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number YNO3I5GL

Vehicle Make/Modal!Colour
Details Of Froporties

Vehicle Calegary PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver SANDHL BALKAR SINGH
NRIC/Passport Number GBI14256X

Contact Number A3812559

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passangar (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 1



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE VenicieNo: S L C (457 ¢

1. Pinase report correctly the detells of the azcident to daeed Up the ceimi procss.
2. This Form musi e completad by the Pojicyhalder and/or The ALTNOTIES MTIVE

3 MWMMHuWAWWmWWwWMHNM
feers may allow Ingursees eompanies 1o meouding palicy Bxbility,

4, The et and scceptants of tis Form by inmrante companiog s net 2 sdmiziion of pollcy lisbility on ths pars of me mwrnee
comparies

PN gigmead to (ha Fodicd 187 TSRS ETE

£ Tha report will be farwgrdad by the insrert of the GIA Records Maragement Centre gxmblishes by the Gasersl nturence
Axsociation of Sngapors [GA] far michiving End that copies of this roport will for 3 fee he mads seallsble upan spplication by
interastod gertie.

7. Bythe ledgrmant of thiy report to th Insurers, you rersty coTIEnt 1o 1he archiving of fis repsrt st the centre and ta mpley of
the report being made svalinbia sforesld,

&  Conssnt under the Personal Data Protectlon Act [PDPA)
| understand, scknowlsdgs. sgren and commnt that

la) My Insurer, my workshop and the Geners| Insurance Assaciation of Singpore ["TA™ may/ase parmited = ol use
disclose pnd/or proce my persarsl data/parsanil information set aut in this |form] sad sny other personal Imfarmation
provided by ma or passessed by my insurer (gollectivaly the *Perional Information”) snd giscions and tranafer such
Pennisl [wiarmation to afl insirerls) who heve imured vehidei) nvohved in this accidert [all insarar(s) wha have Imsures
vohiciofs) mwabved |n this accident viall be callectively roferred o o the Tinsurers®] the Insursry lnivyenTee firms, the
Wionatary Authority of Singaoore and sny tefevent grvernment agsacyfauthesity (such a3 the poiice), for the purposeii)
af:

Iil processing hendlng sndfes dealing with my claimi including the sanisment of the daims and &ny Necksry
Imsestigations ralating to Hee ciaima;

1) trvestigating the accident endfor moy chlma
(1] eryieg out and/or defing with my instrocions o respanGing T amy Tnguiries oy me;,

[} edrmiristaring my chaims |Imcluging the maling of correspondence, sttements, inveices, reparts or rotices to me,
which eould invalve diicloiuta of certain perions! Sats shout me 1= bring sbout delivery of the seme a5 well 2:.0n the
permal cover of srveopes/mall padkages); and/ar

(v} emplying with applicable lew In gdministaring. processing. Hatdlihg and/or sealing with my clnime fcollectively the
“Purposes”|

fol  #f Inturerls) whe have issured vshielnly] irecheed In this accident and the [nsurers” lawyers/lew frma, mayyare parmied
to eoliect, use. disciose §ad/or praces my Persors! infasmation for one or more of the sbove Purposes; ang

fe] oy Persanal infarmation miy/ean b2 Sncosed by any of the Intsrers and//ar GIA 1o thelr third party tarvice providen of
epzrislindluding thelr lnwyers/isw firmal. which may be sited sutiise gl singepore, for ane or more of the abowe Purpoies.

{51 my Personal information wiil ato be collected and waed 1o commpalle ciaims fistory for the purpote ef fraud detection,
merstigacan #nd raneg=mers In present and gl futiee claime

(6] the infermetion 1o collect=s uncer (d) above may be snared / disclosed:

11 taall mauzers sndfar sny sther third parties that sssist in svalustisg, Investigeting, sonttolling or managing freud,
reguistors, low enfarcement snd government sgencies 23 reasonably required farthe purposss fiated, or

{1 far comatying wish requlrements Lndar sny *egulstieny, laws or court orden.

'
&

“ Pefifyhuidee's Signature Driver's Signatuse m?ﬁ;‘?‘ﬂﬂﬂim
oateaTime T8 19 Laka [ Srtvur 1 rt tha pasicynatoar) Hama
Dats & Time WRIC/TIN N

Page 3ol 1



SKEYCH PLAM

Skeich Plan #2 Pg.1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES DF THE ACCIDENT (A) M)‘ \ehicle NCL 452 )
Accident Location: =\, #) €\l et ikl Tou bl x T Bawg n‘tl'q.:!.l'n
Accident Date. 1| A, no Time: 8.1 € am / pm
-Brief pPetails Of Accident -
J;u N\ A S 19 P P LS aaa, | Ao Aviiing v QuT el
4 II"-"'- '-i-"' i E '-I % :E; _-._:!5”_-'1: '; -\-I-L.-.'l .-"'.‘I- L L "-‘-’-L"l- i'l- T:Ll-k-.‘ L I'\'\* _J'
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1]
Ot har Vehdicloe I avaolwvas Det=s1il1ls -

Vente Yoy AEST L e 5301

ML

Pax Cirtver Nams= S.L"L-_,i.l- ] ?J-_'\.lr.hh- .

Vish No He:

-

Pax Driver Nama lt‘:?'mi'iﬁ'\\

DECLARATION

MKﬂn:hu e ategoing particuisrs are true in every meapect
1

NN

h‘h}w-rm;mm

Dt & ignaturs

Gt & Thre 4116

1_';...#.

[i! detver s not the palicyhaldei]

Date i Thr:
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United Overiess s anes Limmed
1 Areon Sead

Fa8-01 Sprnglest Towe

Engepeer D909

Tl fL) &3 T7I)

Faa (4] £327 3450 # £120 200

Ermail CortectlhplPooicomag
ualoormay

Ca heg, 1o WTOOISR

Ul

MEMEER OF THE UCHE GROUP

Certificate of Insurance
Motar Vehicles (Third-Pary Risks and Compensation] Act (Chapter 188)
Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Fisks and Compensation) Rules, 1950

Road Transport Act, 1887 (Malzysa)

Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks) Rules, 1958 (Malaysia) ORIGINAL

CERTIFICATE NO.  DHOM120028851701 Excess: Hsuu.*-:;:fﬁ_sm <5 YRS & DR <3YRS EXP
$3000/ - <

Type of Cover COMPREHENSIVE $100/-WINDSCREEN DAMAGE CLAIH

Vehicle Number SLC1453L §$750/-NAMED DRIVERS - OPTION 2

Name of Insured HARBANS SINGH

Restricted Driver(s) NOT APPLICABLE

Period of Insurance 3 Hay 2018 to 2 May 2021 Engine® HR169894008

Chassis# HNTBBAB17Z0027213
Hire Purchase UNITED OVERSEAS BAMK LIMITED

PRIVATE CAR - INDIVIDUAL OWNERSHIP [MX 1]
AUTHORISED DRIVER
{1} The Insured
{2) Any other person who i1s driving on the Insured’'s order or with his permission
{3) In the event of tha death of the Insured
(a) any membar of the Insured's Tamily or a paid driver who has been driving the car during the Tifetime
af the Insured and parmission to drive had not been withdrawn prior te the desath of Insured snd
(b} any other psrson who Has been given permission to drive the vehicle prior to the death and such
permission had not been withdrawn by the Insured

LINITATIONS AS TO USE

Use only Tor social domestic and pleasures purposes and Tor the Insured’'s business

THE POLICY DUES NOT COVER

Use for hire or reward or racing paca-making reliability trial or spead-testing or the carriage of goods

A:th'thh'" samples) in connection with any trade or business or use for any purposes in connection with the
tor Trade

The carrisge of passengers pursuant to car pooling arrangesents and payments or any of them made by the

passengers thersunder towards the running expenses of any vehicle described in the Schedule shall not be

deamed to constitute use Tar hire or reward

Provided that the person 8 parmitied in scoordance with the ficensing or other (aws or reguistions o dnve the Moior Vehicle or has been s0
permitied and is nol disqualified by order of 8 Count ol Lew or by reason of any enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving tha Molor
Vehicle.

"Limitation rendered Inooeralive by Section B of the Motor Vehicles [Thitd-Party Risks and Compensation) Act [Chagter 188) and Section 55 af
the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), mre not 1o be included under these haadings

UWE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Policy to which this Certficats relates is issued In accordance with the provisions of the Maotor Viehicles(Third-
Parly Rizks and Compensation) Act (Chaoter 188) and part Iv of tha Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia),

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

FCTTS  Date . 08/08/2019 For the c;.m,’;.i.w
















TAN CHONG MOTON EALFE PTE. LTH.
§11, BUNIT TIMAN BOAD
ETNCAPOAE 389621

CONTACT WO

DATE

WG EUN QUAN C/0 UNITED OVERSEEAS IMEURANCE LTD

ACCIDENT/BO0Y REPAIRS
BURIT TIMAE

AEBI09]
THMS/IC/EHR/0403/3019
10-AUG-201%

3 ANBON BOAD #38-401
SEFRINGLEAF TOWERS

BiGTHELE)

TEL ¢ IIATTIIF6A005318
TAX o N3IAT3069 7/ M2
ATTH WOTOR CLAIM WANAGER

OWEER 'S HAMT

TIFE OF CLAIM
FOLICY WO
VEHRICLE NQ
HMOOEL COOE
HODEL/YEAR
ENGINE WO
CHABSIE WQ

DATE 1IN
LIABILITY
EXCEEE CLAUST
EETIMATE BY
AECIDENT DATE

-

HE EARSANS 3IWGH
BLE E54 YISNUN AVE 4
#id-w4l

1760634 )

PTAEIOSI

60 oN OO0 MECOVERY CLAIM
oM Z0020851701
SLEI4SAL
BETANCIN] TEWA-~—A
NISSAR SYLPHY 1.6 (CVT)
HR1E9854008
MNTEEABITEO037313
1 En

10/08/2019

6.00

6.00
MUTHAMMAD EUfRT
16/08/241%




TAN CHONGC MOTOR SALES FTE. LTD.
FURIT TIMAR W/BHGF
SERVICE DEPARTMEWT

ESTIMATED LANOUN CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH WO SLCI4SIL

B/ko

Job CODE  WATURE OF Jaa CHARGES EECOMMITHDAT TON

FHEI FOCUS & ADJUET H/LAMP, RESET HOBRTEONTAL & VERTICAL u.nn//
ALIGHMENT TO FACTORY EFECITICATION

RED FERTORM WUST PROOFING & TREATHENT FOR IX AFFECTED :u.wﬂ [J-ﬂ
PAMEL "

RADE REMOVE/BEFIX WEOLE UNGERCARKIAGE MECUANTCAL FARTS tho.00 1 X A !’]_
PER SIDE

EEALL APPLY GEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED FAMEL JOINTS & wr (o
RESEAL WECEESANY 3% AREA PANIT

WAPT ELECTRONIC 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT & ADJUST STRG ANGLES u.V
TO STANDARD SPCCIFICATION- PASEEHGES

Ez/oo1 CONDUET WHEEL BALAMCTNG 4 RENEIW S/RIN FRT NS S10C u.uq//

t12/00 HPAIN CORE UPH LH,CORE PHL KH,FHDR L8, HOOODLEDGE RE l;.lﬁ; ”2,0
RHEW UFR CORE ®H,UPR PANEL, RDODAFRT BHPH

/ e P -
TT/063  S/PAINT PRT BUMPER,HOOD,FRT FEWDIR M & LE S1DE, 159700 {Z,TD

FET PANDL RESY,.HOOOLEDOE RH

TOTAL LABDOUN CHAMIER

4354.00



HATERIAL LIET FOR AOCIDENT VENICLE REGH MO ELC1453L

TAN CTHOMG MOTON EBALEE FTE. LTL.
BUEIT TIMAH W/GHOP
SERVICE DEFAFRTHENT

10

1z

13

1]

L5

L]

7

1%

EL]

il

i1

14

25

DAMACED FARTS & FRICES

PANTE DESCRIPTION FARTE NUMEER HETT LIET S/HETT MEMARKS
m-mn::tt; . 54618-CY00A 316.60 0 S
L
HUM ASSY-ROAD W« 40201-3RA0E 19130 ) P
EPOL-EHODCKLE, BH 1 A0014-1KALA 800 L S
LINKE COMPL,RR 1. S4300-35T0A 238,18 ¥ SV
1
ETEUT EIT-TRONT . E4302-35TOA e o Fu
BRET aHER wE B v/ §2234-25T1A 1900
EUNDRIEE HFH )Mi -2'°
LAMF ASEY-RH mf 286010-3801C S8 80 .
Lamp Asgr-1 O 7 26088-38501C yrﬁ
BUFFORT UFR COEE BH l'lr\-"f F2512-MnBNA 196.70
GUINE-RH o/ £2622-18A0A 196.40 _
FENDER- FRONT BH M - F1100-35BHE 733.60
FROTE FRT h/ £3840- 35004 .00
CLIP-HOOD| L, JX10) Ase ~ £5E48-40F00 13.00
RUD-SEAL Hooo P fsa < §5810-3500A 55.30
BOOD HJ‘" 5 10M-260KA 211,40
FMRLEN TAD GRin ML - £3090-1EAGA TR
GRILLE-RADTATON b"‘f £3322-35T0A TR
man gariee O/ 7~ £2112-33804 T84.90
BRET LIC }'\ svl $6210-35702 a0
riwzsnes rwr mn Y S v 62256-35T00 124,00
RETRFORCE - BEUWEE f‘f‘-lr FI032-3ETHH 572.30
ENERGY ABSORSER UJ‘ - §2080-J5T0A 2170
coierl. axiny A - B1ss3-10%61 13.00
cRoMuME? | ). 3062 UA ‘/ oiFEL-01431 1.88



TAN CHONG MOTON BALEE PTE. LTD.
BUETT TIMAH W/EEIF
EEFVICE DEFARTHENT

WATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH WO SLC1431L

OAMAGED PANTE & FRICER

/BP0 PARTS DESCRIPTION FARTS WUMBER WETT LIET E/HETT REMARES
16 FACE-FR BUMPER L’f §1033-16T1R 554.70
BUD TOTAL G408. 00 b.oo 1277.70
LEEE DISCOUNT (NETT-J0.00%, LIST-10.00W, B/NETT-.00W) 1381.74 G.08 4.08
GRAND TOTAL 5127.04 5.08 L277.70
OVERALL TOTAL EA04.TH

LEGEND:! REMARNS{ OF | = APPROVED, REMARES) X ) = NOT APPROVED



TAN CRONG MOTON SBALES PTI. LTD.
BUEIT TIMAN W/EHOP
EENVICE DEFARTHENT

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE KEGN BO ELCI4A33L

TOTAL LABGUR CHARGES 0354.00
TOTAL SPARE FARTS CRARGES BAD4. T4
— - r 0
GRAND TOTAL 10680,74 * fl}ﬂ 15
* aAll charges dol mot include GBT.
SURVEYGR'S PARTICULARS I"'*.j'l
= . Qusur ~ Wp Guoreob¥
FUAVETED GATE ' "1
AUTHORITED DATE ]
EECESE CLAURE ] .90 -
CIABILITY 1 0.00 Ei &55 "]gn
BEEHARES [

Levrd
ﬁ]uv[ﬁ @ B30

Qe bl P

PLE MOTE @ Thin estimate im based on visual inspection of the
affected vehicle. Should we require furthar lsbour
charges & spare parts in the process of cepalrs, we
shall ianform you sccordingly.

Lonsullanlg henss p
epairer of the fallawing:



15-Aug2019 INSASZHRO403/2019

NG KUN QUAN C/O UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD
3 ANSON ROAD #28-01

SPRINGLEAF TOWERS

5(078805)

Afin ;  Malor Claim Manager
Clalm Dept

Dear Sir

SUPPLEMENTARY CLAIM

REGN. NO. ; BLC1453L

POLCSY NO.: DHOM1 20028651701

Further to our claim  INSAC/LAW/OSSO/2007 we are submitfing & supplementary ciabm for the below
moitianed [berms which veere found damuged during the course of repaio.

Replacgment of Damaged Items
1  ALLOYRIM S0 — ] £280.00 B/MNETT
2 HINGERH bt~ - v £43.70 NETT

TOTAL L e ]

W irust the abave supplementary claim will mest with your kind approval and we will forward lo
vou the final ropair bill together with the salisfaction note on compiution repairs.

Yours faitivhlly

TAN SALES FTELTD

Qnsultanty hence notify
Mz arer of ihe following:
Inau Claim Depl vy beforwiafier apray peintng

Sy CeTeagedd CarT ) durng resuvn
I Dhices aew aubdedt ko confrmation
1 party sy |8 on 0 “Wihout Prapucios” basiy
=341 moificaton]s) s alcwe!
R LT L B 1T T T e ——
* ulaect o fnad apoeoesl o g

“cancmiodged by Reperer
Sigrutture:
Calg

Ce Surveyor  RASULILKK-AUTO)




TAN CDONG WOTOR SALES PTE. 173,
911, BORIT TIHAN BOAD
BINGAFORE 185621

FINALIEED
WOELINOP
CONTACT ND
FEFY AEHCE
CATE

ACCIDENT/BOOT FEFAIRE
WOKTT TIMAE

4idEcTl
IMEFIC/RES/DI0D/301Y
1G-AUTG-I0LE

UNITED OVERSEAD INGURANCE ZTD
3 ANSCM ROAD #19-01

BFRINGLEAT TOWIRS

E[oTYHRT)

TEL » §22TTTANFRADORIIN
FAX » G3T73EES /T2
ATTHMOTON CLATH MANAGER

OWNER' 8 WAME

e ar

FOLICY O
YENTCLE - N0
WODEL Cidl
BIOELS THAR
CHEOTHE WO

MR FARDANT STHGH
BLE 454 YIENTW AVE 4
113=441

§176C854)

sTeRIEsT

00 0N 00 EEOOVERY
DHEMIIDOIRERL TR
BELE14SAL
BOTARCTIE ] TEWA-—-=R
EISEAN EVLPUY 1.6 [CVT)
ARIEFAECEN

CHASATE WO . FNTERAGEITZONITIIY

HILEMGE
oaTE IW
LIABILETY
EXCEES CIAUGE
ESTINATE WY
ACCIOENT OATE

1M
i1a/onfa0le
g8.o0m
T80.04
MIOHAMMED ETIHRI
10

ZH I

&CWW‘“&




TAN CHONG HOTCR EALFS FTZ. LTD.
BURIT TINAM W/AROP
FONV1CE OEFARTHEDT

LAMMIA CIARGEE FO3 ADCIDENT VERICLE REGH KO BLOL453L

EETINATED SURVETOR'S
/80 JCE COOE  WATUEE OF JoB CEABAES EECOMMENDATION

1 rEl FOCUN & ADJUST N/LAMP, NESTT BONIBONTAL & VENTICAL i8.00 dh.00
ALIGHMINT TO FACTORY BPECIFICATION

ER PERFDRM RUST FROCFING & TREATMINT PON IX AFFECTID Mo.a0 130.00
TAKDL

3 RRUC REMOVEI/EEFTN WHOLE UNDERCAREIAGY HECHAMTCAL FARTS (TNl <00
PER BIDE

& BEALT APPLY EEALANT =0 ALL AFFECTED FANLL JODINTE & 00.00 igo.00
RESEA. ERCEERARY IX ANEA FANZL

5 WAPI ELICTRONIC 4 WUENL ALIGEMENT & ADJUST GTRG ANGLES .00 13.00
TO STANDALD SPICIFICATION- PARSENCER

& 3/ CONGUCT WEEEL RALANCING & AEETEW §/LIN FRY RN NIDE 15.00 15,090

7 mRe0e EFALN CORE OFR LW, CONE NI NH,FROR LY, BOODIEDEE MM 1kpa.08 11310.00
ANEW SR CGRE RH,UPR PASNEL, NOCDLFRT 3MPN

[ TFLTE] A/PAINT TRT BUMPER,S0O0,FRS FEWOEN RN & LN BIDE, 1500.00 128000
TRT FANES ABEY,NOODINDGE RE
TOTAL LARBDUR CHARGES 4154.09 aM48.00




HATENIAL LIST FOM ACCIDENT WEMICLE EXSH ¥O SLCIA3IL

TAN CHONG MOTOR SALEE FTE. LTD.
BUEIT TIMAR W/EHOP
BERVICE OIPARTHEST

——

OAMAGED PANTS & PRICES

14 BogD

B/¥0 PARTE DERCETFTION PAKTE ETMEER WETT LisY 6/NETT AEMARER
1 ALIOY MIN{GIL/BIY)I6XE.81SUFPLIE) AB300-SEWLEL o0 - oK
1 HIWGE NOOD [ SUFFLEE) FHAGE - DARAA 43,70 o
3 LAMP ASET-LN(CONFIRM ANOUNT] 26040 - 10000 Bs.00 o
4 LAWP ASEY-NI[CONFIRM ANGUNT] M6 1e-15800 1800 oL |
§ LAMP REEY-NH|WROWG AROUET} 8010-38R1C 533,80 3
§ LAMy AESY-LN|WADNG AMIURT | J6080-33010 515,60 T
1 SOWPCRT UFR DORE R TI312-20ER LE6.78 X
¥ GUIDE-HH EWEd - YRADA 1¥6.40 ox
¥ FEWICR-TAOET RE FILO0-1EEME Ti1.80 or.

18 SURLRLIE L m.on  oF
11 FROTR FRT S3040- JAUDN #h.00 o
13 CLIP-ROOD{L.3010) E58ai-d0rod 12.00 ox
13 RUD-BEAL XDOQ T A9E1E-2EAAN 55.50 an
FALEN-1SUMA 911.48 o
15 EMELEW BAD GEIL C1090-1KAGL .90 on
1¢ SRILLT-RAGIATGR #1137-185T0A TR BE .
17 EAD GRILLE £3313-3530A 78450 o
LI NAXT LIC 94210~ 18700 Le3.30 E
i TIRISUEE FET B3 £2254-20T00 13480 E
28 EETEFORCE-BUNFE F1032-26THE 373.00 L
31 ENEBDY ABBOILER I0IE-ITTUA 4. T o
32 cLIP(1.3M10) C1853-10501 13.88 ar.
27 GROMMET(].3K1) olinl-ai43l 1.48 ox
24 TMI-TR BURFER A10IY-1ETLiR 25470 o
33 ROD-ETAMILITER SA41N-CTOOA . L



=hN CHONG WOTOR EALEE FTE. LTD.
BOXIT TIMAM /0P
EENVICE OEFARTHENT

MATERIAL LIET FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH MO ELCIASIL

E/HD PANTS DESCAIPTIOS FAETE WHEER WETT LIeT L/NETT NEMARES
26 WUB ASLY-ROAD W 40203-EAOE m.m 3
17 LI OmMPL, EE $4500-3FT0A 130.18 x
I FTEUT EIT-FROKT T4M07-26TTA 4148 x
1} BRET BEMFR RE EIIIN-35TIA 1500 oK
10 GPOL-EWCTRLE, M 40ULe-1EA1A 43502 X
O TUTAL LTan. 4 0.00 10008
LOES OIDOOUNT (MUTT-20.000, LIST-14.00%, E/EETT-.00N) . n 0.08 4.00
GRAND TOTAL LEED.HE §.00 308.00

OVERALL TOTAL

LEG=WD: REMARKE( ON | = AFFROVED, AEMARER{ X | = §OT AFPROVED

aphz.BE



TAN CHONG WOTOR BALES PIF. LID.
911, BUKTT TIMAM MOAD
HimGARORE SAFEIN

wwmmmmmmumuu;

EETT ITEM 7060
LERS 20.00A) =1145.72
HETT AMoUEr 430100
LINT TTOER ©.08
IS8 20.00%) 0.00
LIST AMOUET .09
SPFBCIAL METT ITEW 300.80
LEER 00N} 8.00
SFECIAL WETT ANOUNT 300 .00
TOTAL LADOUR CHARGES 4800
TOTAL SFARE FARTE CHARGES AREI. MR
TOTAL CEAACER TH2E.BE
LESE EXCEES Ti0.00
IOTAL TR 0R
ADD 7 N GET 4882

GANNE TOTAL TIeD. 4%




15-Aug-2018 INGACZHADA0N 2019

NG KUN QUAN C/D UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD
3 ANEOHN ROAD #28-01

EPRINGLEAF TOWERS

B(0¥E808)

Affn © Molor Cleim Manager
Ciaim Denl

Daar Sir

SUPPLEMENTARY CLARM

REGH. NO. : SLCTas3L

POLCY ND. . [HHOM 1 2002865 1701

Further to our clsirm  INS/AC/LAW/DSI3/2007  we are submiting 8 supplementary claim for the balow
mericred fanre which were found demaged during the course of repairs.

Raplacemant of Damaged Hems
1 ALLOY RIM 28000 siverr wAY
2 HINGERH SA370 NETT  bdos

TOTAL 3370

We trust the above supplementary chaim will meed with your kind spproval Bnd we will farsard o
mﬂutﬂnﬂrhlnmmhmwmmm
Yeurs Inihiully
TAN BALESPTELTD
7 st
Clalm Dupt ; gt'—n

Ce Surveyor  RASULLIM-ALTD)



' 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

_.'_,; S 51 Libl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Uibl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL 6256 3561 FAX 6258 4315

Reg. No: 18080718BR GST Reg. No 19-9807188-R

~ Affliated to Fedoration Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD Rel S/UOI18013977/R 15d3e2
:’é;: Iﬁod?.;%ﬁ?oﬁe&nu SINGAPORE 078508 amn e | ‘Imlmmlmlm
Code . UOI2
1. _Policy Particulars ;- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh, Veh. Inspected SLC 1453L
Policy No. DHOM120028651701 Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. M12D11231908 Excess ($) 750.00
Assign From  JENNY LEW Assign Date 13/08/2019
"~ |Make & Model NISSANSYLPHY 16CVT  |c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. MNTBBAB17Z0027213 Colour RED
Odometer g8an Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Medification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
R + . ~Conditionsof Tyres T
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/60 R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE |8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/80 R16 BRIDGESTONE |8 mm
4. 1 ‘Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. ! General Information B L
Accident Date  08/0822019 |inspection Date 13/08/2019
Survey held at 913 BUKIT TIMAH
Repairer  TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTELTD
5a. I Remarks ] .
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS §$58,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. | Estimate Days of Repalr

]ESTIMM'ED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR T Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLC 1453L

-

B e

ROD-STABILIZER (N)
LINK COMPL, RH (N)

BRKT BMFR RH [N)

LAMP ASSY - RH (N)

LAMP ASEY - LH (N}
SUPPORT UPR CORE RH (N)

GUIDE - RH (N)
FENDER-FRONT RH (N)
PROTR FRT (N)
CLIP-HOOD @81 20 (N)
RUB-SEAL HOOD F [N)
HOOD (N)

EMBLEM RAD GRIL (N}
GRILLE-RADIATOR (N)
RAD GRILLE (N}

BRKT LIC (N}

FINISHER FRT RH (M)
REINFORCE-BUMPE (N}

ENERGY ABSORBER [N)
CLIP @31 30 (N)

GROMMET @51.30 (N)
FACE-FR BUMPER (N)
HINGE RH (N) (ADDITIONAL)
LESS 20% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

HUB ASSY-ROAD W (SN)
SPDL-KNUCKLE, RH [SN)
STRUT KIT-FRONT (SN)
SUNDRIES [SN)

ALLOY RIM (SN) (ADDITIONAL)

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

CRACKED
BENT
DEFORMED
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
BENT
NECESSARY
CRACKED
CRACKED
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE

TO REFAIR SEE
LABOUR

cut
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
DEFORMED
BENT

SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
NECESSARY
SCRATCHED

Report Ref No. CS/UOI18013877/R1sd3e2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

£1 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408033
TEL: 8256 31561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg, No: 168607 108R GST Reg. No. 19-0607188-R

186.70 -
186.40 166 40
T2260 72260
88.00 9B.00
12.00 12.00
5550 5550
a11.40 911.40
654.90 64890
404 40 404 40
764 80 75490
14220
124 B0
§72.30
234.70 234,70
13.00 13.00
260 280
554.T0 554 70
43.70 4370
-1,402.26 -1,145.72
5,609 04 4 582 88
391.30 -
43500 -
411 40 -
40.00 20,00
280.00 28000
1 ,m.m 300.00




y 7L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bde mE = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01.25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408833
-_— TEL 8256 3561 FAX B258 4315
Rag. Mo 190607 188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.2 of 2
= - timate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition | Estimate By | Our Adjuste

i - - Workshop ($)|  ($)
LABOUR
FOCUS & ADJUST HALAMP, RESET HORIZONTAL & 48.00 4B.00
VERTICAL ALIGNMENT TO FACTORY SPECIFICATION
PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR 2X 240.00 120.00
AFFECTED PANEL
REMOVE | REFIX WHOLE UNDERCARRIAGE NOT NECESSARY 480.00 -
MECHANICAL PARTS PER SIDE
APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTS & 200.00 100.00
RESEAL NECESSARY 2X AREA PANEL
ELECTRONIC 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT & ADJUST STRG §3.00 83.00
ANGLES TO STANDARD SPECIFICATION - PASSENGER
CONDUCT WHEEL BALANCING & RENEW S/RIM FRT RH 15.00 15,00
SIDE
RPAIR CORE UPR LH, CORE PNL RH, FNOR LH, 1,680.00 1,120.00
HOODLEDGE RH RNEW UPR CORE RH, UPR PANEL,
HOOD & FRT BMPR. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
SUPPORT UPR CORE RH AND REINFORCE-BUMPE
SIPAINT FRT BUMPER, HODD, FRT FENDER RH & LH 1,500.00 1,250.00
SIDE, FRT PANEL ASSY. HOODLEDGE RH

4,256.00 2,746.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,422.74 7,628.88
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 7,628.88
LESS EXCESS -750.00
NETT LIABILITY 6,878.88
Report Ref No. CS/UOI18013577/R1sd3e2
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automolive Assessor B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIARRITY TO THIRD PARTIES . This Repan is mads salsky lor tre ass amil benefit of the Clisnt named sn the ot pags of ths Repert




